



LPC Mission Statement

Las Positas College is an inclusive learning-centered institution providing educational opportunities and support for completion of students' transfer, degree, basic skills, career-technical, and retraining goals.

LPC Planning Priorities

- Establish regular and ongoing processes to implement best practices to meet ACCJC standards.
- Provide necessary institutional support for curriculum development and maintenance.
- Develop processes to facilitate ongoing meaningful assessment of SLOs and integrate assessment of SLOs into college processes.
- Expand tutoring services to meet demand and support student success in Basic Skills, CTE, and Transfer courses.

Members:

Faculty/Voting

Angela Amaya (Library)
Kristy Woods (MSEPS)
Elizabeth Owens (MSEPS)
Craig Kutil, Chair (MSEPS)
Jill Oliveira (Counseling)
Michael Sato (A&H)
Elizabeth Wing Brooks (A&H)
Marsha Vernoga (BHAWK)
Paula Schoenecker (SS)
Colin Schatz (CATSS)
Erick Bell (BHAWK)
Lucas Hasten (CATSS)-Absent

Non-voting/Ex. Off. Members

John Armstrong-Absent Stuart McElderry Don Carlson Nan Ho-Absent Amir Law Andrea Migliaccio David Johnson-Absent Elizabeth David Madeline Wiest

<u>Guests:</u> Mark Tarte, David Wagner, Moh Daoud, Bill Komanetsky, Marty Nash, Jonathan Brickman, Savanna Alliband-McGrew, Jane Moorhead, Andrew Cumbo, Mary Lauffer, Paul Torres, Tim Heisler, Katie Eagan, Keith Level

Approved Minutes

1. Call to Order Craig Kutil, Chair

2. Review and Approval of Agenda

Craig Kutil

MSC: Owens/Oliveira/Approved

Review and Approval of Minutes (April 16th, 2018) Craig Kutil
 MSC: Owens/Oliveira/Approved

- 4. Public Comments (This time is reserved for members of the public to address the Curriculum Committee. Please limit comments to three minutes. In accordance with the Brown Act, the Curriculum Committee cannot act on these items.)
- 5. First Reading of Curriculum Proposals/ Presentations:
 - Courses:
 - AJ 56 (Fundamentals of Crime and Delinquency- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, GR, CSU T/ GE: D, UC T. Strongly Recommended: Eligibility for ENG 1A with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Administration of Justice. SAM Code: C. TOP Code: 2105.00- Administration of Justice*. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
 - AJ X78 (Introduction to Probation and Parole- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) New Course Proposal: 1X, GR, CSU T/GE: D, UC T, IGETC: 4. Strongly Recommended: AJ 50 with a minimum grade of C or Experience in the field of law enforcement or probation/parole. Discipline: Administration of Justice. SAM Code: C. TOP Code: 2105.20- Probation and Parole*. (Start Date: Fall 2019)
 - Administration of Justice Courses Presented by Mark Tarte: AJ 56 updates include methods of evaluation and typical texts. This course may be part of the AA-T in the future. AJ X78 is a new course for students who want to go into probation or parole. This course may be part of a new program for probation or parole in the future. SAM Code changed to D-Possibly Occupational, as it is an "introduction" course. Advisory Requisite changed to Strongly Recommended: AJ 50 with a minimum grade of C. These courses will move forward for voting.
 - ARHS 7 (Modern Art History- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: GR, 1X, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: C1, UC T, IGETC: 3A, C-ID# ARTH 150. Strongly Recommended: ENG 1A with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Art History. SAM Code: E. TOP Code. 1001.00- Fire Arts, General. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
 - ARHS X8 (Asian Art History- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) New Course Proposal: 1X, GR, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: C1, UC T, IGETC: 3A, C-ID# ARTH 130. Strongly Recommended: ENG 1A with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Art History. SAM Code: E. TOP Code. 1001.00-Fire Arts, General. (Start Date: Fall 2019)

- ARHS X9 (Art of the Ancient Americas- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) New Course Proposal: GR, 1X, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: C1, UC T, IGETC: 3A. Strongly Recommended: ENG 1A with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Art History. SAM Code: E. TOP Code. 1001.00- Fire Arts, General. (Start Date: Fall 2019)
 - Art History Courses Presented by David Wagner: ARHS 7 updates include advisory skills, measurable objectives, course content and typical texts. Course is conditionally approved for C-Id and changes have been made according to the feedback. ARTS X8 & X9 are new courses in order to hopefully expand the art history programs. Courses will be effective Fall 2019 as IGETC is being requested. These courses will move forward for voting.
- ARTS 23 (2-D Design- 3 Units, 1.5 Units Lecture, 1.5 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC:
 1X, O, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T, UC T, C-ID# ARTS 100. Discipline: Art. SAM Code E. TOP Code:
 1002.00 Art (Painting, Drawing, and Sculpture). (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- ARTS 26 (Color Theory- 3 Units, 1.5 Units Lecture, 1.5 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, O, CSU T, UC T, C-ID# ARTS 270. Discipline: Art. SAM Code E. TOP Code: 1002.00 Art (Painting, Drawing, and Sculpture). (Start Date: Spring 2019)
 - Arts Courses Presented by David Wagner: Updates to ARTS 23 include measurable
 objectives, assignments, methods of evaluation, and typical texts. ARTS 26 updates
 include catalog description, measurable objectives, course content, assignments and
 typical texts. ART C-ID is not currently being reviewed, but courses updates are minor so
 courses would not need to be re-reviewed. These courses will move forward for voting.
- BUSN X33 (Personal Financial Management and Planning- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) New Course Proposal: GR, 1X, DE, CSU T. Discipline: Business. SAM Code: D. TOP Code: 0501.00- Business and Commerce, General. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
 - BUSN X33 Presented by Erick Bell: Disciple changed to Business or Accounting. CSU GE
 Area E: Lifelong Learning and Self Development will also be requested. This course will
 move forward for voting.
- CIS 72B (Basic Office Integration- 1 Unit, 1 Unit Lab) Modified Course Proposal: SC: 1X, O, CSU T. Strongly Recommended: CIS 50 or CIS 8. Discipline: Computer Information Systems. SAM Code: C. TOP Code: 0702.10- Software Applications*. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
 - CIS 72B Presented by Craig Kutil: Course updates include course title, catalog description, TOP Code, Repeatability, Advisory Requisites, Advisory Skills, Measurable Objectives, Course Content, Methods of Instruction, Assignments, Methods of Evaluation, and Typical Texts. This course will move forward for voting.
- CNT 51 (CompTIA A+ Certification Computer Technician- 4 Units, 3 Units Lecture, 1 Unit Lab)
 Modified Course Proposal: SC: 1X, O, DE, CSU T, C-ID# ITIS 110. Strongly Recommended: CNT 50.
 Discipline: Computer Service Technology. SAM Code: C. TOP Code: 0708.20-Computer Support* (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- CNT 69 (Network Security CompTIA Security+ Certification- 3 Units, 2.5 Units Lecture, .5 Unit Lab) Modified Course Proposal: SC: 1X, O, DE, CSU T, C-ID#ITIS 160. Strongly Recommended: CNT 51 with a minimum grade of C or CNT 52 with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Computer Information Systems. SAM Code: C. TOP Code: 0708.10-Computer Networking* (Start Date: Spring 2019)
 - Computer Network Technology Courses Presented by Moh Daoud: CNT 51 updates include TOP Code, Advisory Skills, Methods of Evaluation and Typical Texts. This course will replace CNT 51A & 51B. CNT 69 course updates include course title, catalog description, TOP Code, discipline, advisory requisites, advisory skills, methods of evaluation, and typical texts. These courses will move forward for voting.

- CS 45 (Database Programming- 4 Units, 3 Units, 1 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, O, DE, CSU T, UC T. Prerequisite: CS 1 with a minimum grade of C or CS 31 with a minimum grade of C or CS 7 with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Computer Science. SAM Code: C. TOP Code: 0707.10-Computer Programming*. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
 - CS 45 Presented by Bill Komanetsky: Course updated to be Distance Education and additional science concepts to make the course UC Transferable. Course updates include catalog description, advisory requisites, measurable objectives, course content, methods of instruction, assignments, methods of evaluation, and typical texts. This course will move forward for voting.
- ENG 11 (Introduction to Creative Writing- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, O, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: C2. Strongly Recommended: Eligibility for ENG 1A. Discipline: English. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 1507.00 Creative Writing. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- ENG 12A (Craft of Writing Fiction- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X,
 O, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: C2. Strongly Recommended: Eligibility for ENG 1A, ENG 11 with a
 minimum grade of C. Discipline: English. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 1507.00 Creative Writing.
 (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- ENG 12B (Craft of Writing Fiction: Intermediate- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: SC: 1X, O, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: C2. Strongly Recommended: ENG 1A with a minimum grade of C and ENG 12A with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: English. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 1507.00 Creative Writing. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- ENG 19A (Journal of Arts, Literature, and Academic Writing A- 3 Units, 2 Units Lecture, 1 Unit Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, O, DE, CSU T. Discipline: English or Mass
 Communications. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 1501.00 English. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- ENG 19B (Journal of Arts, Literature, and Academic Writing B- 3 Units, 2 Units Lecture, 1 Unit Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, O, DE, CSU T. Prerequisite: MSCM 19A with a minimum grade of C or ENG 19A with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: English or Mass Communications. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 1501.00 English. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
 - English Courses Presented by Marty Nash: Course updates: ENG 11- catalog description, grading methods, advisory requisites, methods of evaluation and typical texts, ENG 12A-TOP code, advisory skills, methods of evaluation, and typical texts, ENG 12B-TOP Code, methods of evaluation, typical texts, ENG 19A- course title and discipline, ENG 19B-catalog description, discipline, distance education, units, advisory skills, methods of evaluation and typical texts. MSCM 19A & 19B are cross listed with ENG 19A & 19B. These courses will move forward for voting.
- ESL 126 (Intermediate Pronunciation and Fluency- 2 Units, 2 Units Lecture, No Unit Value Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: P/NP, 1X. Prerequisite: ESL 130B with a minimum grade of P or ESL 131B with a minimum grade of P or ESL 136 with a minimum grade of P or placement through the ESL assessment process. Basic Skills, One Level Below Transfer. Discipline: ESL. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 4930.86- English as a Second Language- Speaking/ Listening. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
 - ESL 126 Presented by Jonathan Brickman: Course updates include course title, catalog description, advisory requisites, measurable objectives, methods of instruction, methods of evaluation and typical texts. This course will move forward for voting.
- FREN 1A (Beginning French- 5 Units, 5 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, DE, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T, UC T, IGETC: 6. Strongly Recommended: Eligibility for ENG 1A. Discipline: Foreign Languages: French. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 1102.00- French. (Start Date: Fall 2019)
- FREN 1B (Elementary French- 5 Units, 5 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, DE, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T, UC T, IGETC: 6. Prerequisite: FREN 1A with a minimum grade of C or

- appropriate skill level demonstrated through the assessment process. Discipline: Foreign Languages: French. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 1102.00- French. (Start Date: Fall 2019)
- FREN 2A (Intermediate French- 4 Units, 4 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, DE, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/GE: C2, UC T, IGETC: 3B, 6. Prerequisite: FREN 1B with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Foreign Languages: French. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 1102.00- French. (Start Date: Fall 2019)
- FREN 2B (Advanced French- 4 Units, 4 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, DE, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/GE: C2, UC T, IGETC: 3B, 6. Prerequisite: FREN 2A with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Foreign Languages: French. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 1102.00- French. (Start Date: Fall 2019)
 - French Courses Presented by Savanna Alliband-McGrew: Course updates catalog description, DE, measurable objectives, course content, methods of instruction, assignments, methods of evaluation, and typical texts. FREN 2A title changed to "Intermediate French I" and title changed for FREN 2B to "Intermediate French II". These courses will move forward for voting.
- FST X10 (Firefighter I Academy- Introduction- 1 Unit, .5 Units Lecture, .5 Units Lab) New Course Proposal: 1X, P/NP. Discipline: Fire Technology. SAM Code: D. TOP Code: 2133.00- Fire Technology*. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- FST X11 (ARTP Firefighter I Academy- 16 Units, 9 Units Lecture, 7 Units Lab) New Course Proposal: 1X, GR. Prerequisite: EMS 30 with a minimum grade of C, FST X1 with a minimum grade of C, FST FSC1 with a minimum grade of C, FST X10 with a minimum grade of C, or FST 51W with a minimum grade of C. Corequisite: FST 11F. Discipline: Fire Technology. SAM Code: C. TOP Code: 2133.50- Fire Academy*. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- FST X11C (Firefighter I Academy- Capstone Testing- 2 Units, .5 Units Lecture, 1.5 Units Lab) New Course Proposal: 1X, P/NP. Prerequisite: FST X11 with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Fire Technology. SAM Code: B. TOP Code: 2133.50- Fire Academy*. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- FST X11F (Firefighter Academy Fitness Training- 2 Units, 2 Units Lab) New Course Proposal: 1X, P/NP. Corequisite: FST 11. Discipline: Fire Technology. SAM Code: D. TOP Code: 2133.50- Fire Academy*. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- FST FSC2 (Fire Service Conditioning & Physical Agility Development 2-1 Unit, 1 Unit Lab) New course Proposal: 1X, GR, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: E. Strongly Recommended: FST FSC1.
 Discipline: Fire Technology. SAM Code: E. TOP Code; 0835.00 Physical Education. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
 - Fire Service Technology Courses Presented by Jane Moorhead: Fire Science program is being updated to align our program with Chabot. FST X10 will replace FST 51W. FST X11 is based on the state requirements for training (Cal Fire) and aligns all of the firefighting national curriculum/ programs. FST X11C students will get tested at the end of the three modules. Students can take the Firefighter I Academy at another college and come here for the capstone course. FST X11F will be a one hours of fitness complimentary to what is being covered during FST X11 that same day. The Fire Academy is very physical demanding and this will support the students in being in shape and not getting hurt. FST FSC2 is the second level from FST FSC1 with will continue their exercise regimen and further increase their fitness levels. FST X10 TOP Code changed to 2133.50- Fire Academy*. SAM Code changed for FST 11F to C- Clearly Occupational. These courses will move forward for voting.

- KIN 41A (Pre-Season Conditioning for Intercollegiate Women's Basketball- 1-2 Units, 1-2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 4X, GR, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: E, UC T. Discipline: Coaching. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: : 0835.50- Intercollegiate Athletics. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- KIN 41D (Off Season Intercollegiate Women's Basketball- 1-2 Units, 1-2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 4X, GR, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: E, UC T. Discipline: Coaching. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 0835.50- Intercollegiate Athletics. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- KIN APA (Adapted Physical Activities- .5-2 Units, .5-2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, O, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: E, UC T. Discipline: Physical Education (Adapted): Disabled Students Programs and Services. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 0835.80- Adapted Physical Education. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- KIN BC1 (Boot Camp for Flexibility & Core Development- 1-2 Units, 1-2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, O, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: E, UC T. Discipline: Physical Education. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 0835.00- Physical Education. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- KIN BC2 (Boot Camp for Aerobic Conditioning- 1-2 Units, 1-2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, O, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: E, UC T. Discipline: Physical Education. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 0835.00- Physical Education. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- KIN BC3 (Boot Camp for Power & Strength Training- 1-2 Units, 1-2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, O, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: E, UC T. Discipline: Physical Education. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 0835.00- Physical Education. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- KIN FC (Fitness Center- .5-2 Units, .5-2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, O, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: E, UC T. Discipline: Physical Education. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 0835.00-Physical Education. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- KIN FD (Fitness Development- .5-2 Units, .5-2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, O, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: E, UC T. Discipline: Physical Education. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 0835.00- Physical Education. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- KIN VB1 (Volleyball Beginning- 1-2 Units, 1-2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, O, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: E, UC T. Discipline: Physical Education. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 0835.00- Physical Education. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- KIN WT1 (Weight Training 1- 1-2 Units, 1-2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, O, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: E, UC T. Discipline: Physical Education. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 0835.00-Physical Education. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- KIN WTW2 (Women's Circuit Training- 1-2 Units, 1-2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, O, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: E, UC T. Strongly Recommended: KIN WTW1 with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Physical Education. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 0835.00- Physical Education. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- KIN YO1 (Yoga 1-.5-2 Units, .5-2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, O, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: E, UC T. Discipline: Physical Education. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 0835.00- Physical Education. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- <u>TABLED-KIN YOATH</u> (Yoga for Athletes-Sports Conditioning- .5-2 Units, .5-2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 4X, GR, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: E, UC T. Discipline: Physical Education. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 0835.00- Physical Education. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
 - Kinesiology Courses Presented by Andrew Cumbo: Course updates may include measurable objectives, methods of instruction, course content, assignments, methods of evaluation, and typical texts. These will move forward for voting.
- MSCM 19A (Journal of Arts, Literature, and Academic Writing A- 3 Units, 2 Units Lecture, 1 Unit Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, O, DE, CSU T. Discipline: English or Mass

- **Communications.** SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 0601.00- Media and Communications, General. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- MSCM 19B (Journal of Arts, Literature, and Academic Writing B- 3 Units, 2 Units Lecture, 1 Unit Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, O, DE, CSU T. Prerequisite: MSCM 19A with a minimum grade of C or ENG 19A with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: English or Mass Communications. SAM Code: D. TOP Code: 0602.00- Journalism*. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
 - Mass Communication Courses Presented by Marty Nash: MSCM 19A & 19B updated to match ENG 19A & 19B. MSCM 19A & 19B are cross-listed with ENG 19A & 19B. These courses will move forward for voting.
- MUS 17B (Jazz Combo 2- 1 Unit, 1 Unit Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 4X, O, CSU T, UC T, C-ID# MUS 180. Prerequisite: MUS 17A with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Music. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 1004.00- Music. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- MUS 29 (Independent Study, Music- .5-2 Units, .5-2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, O, CSU T. Discipline: Music. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 1004.00- Music. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
 - Music Courses Presented by Craig Kutil: Course updates include to reflect more thoroughly reflect what is covered. C-ID descriptor closely aligns. MUS 29 is being updated to change the discipline to just Music. These courses will move forward for voting.
- SOC 13 (Research Methods- 4 Units, 3 Units Lecture, 1 Unit Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, O, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE:D, UC T, IGETC: 4. Prerequisite: SOC 1 with a minimum grade of C. Strongly Recommended: MATH 40 with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Sociology. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 2208.00- Sociology. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
 - Sociology Courses Presented by Craig Kutil: Course modifications include advisory skills, measurable objectives, assignments, methods of evaluation, and typical texts. This course will move forward for voting.
- WRKX 94 (Occupational Work Experience/Internship- .5-8 Units, .5 Non-Paid Units Work
 Experience Units- 8 Paid Work Experience Units) Modified Course Proposal: SC: May be taken
 any number of times for a maximum of 16 units of Cooperative Work Experience, O, CSU T.
 Discipline: Work Experience Instructors or Coordinators. SAM Code: C. TOP Code: 4932.00 General Work Experience*. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- WRKX 95 (General Work Experience-.5-6 Units, .5 Non-Paid Units Work Experience Units- 6
 Paid Work Experience Units) Modified Course Proposal: SC: May be taken any number of times
 for a maximum of 16 units of Cooperative Work Experience, O, CSU T. Discipline: Work
 Experience Instructors or Coordinators. SAM Code: D. TOP Code: 4932.00- General Work
 Experience*. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
 - Work Experience Courses Presented by Mary Lauffer: Course units changed to align with new Title V announcement. These courses will move forward for voting.
- <u>GE/Transfer Pathways:</u> Presented by Craig Kutil: New transfer requests for Fall 2018. These transfer pathways will move forward for voting.
 - WLDT 67A: Welding Skills Lab- CSU T
 - WLDT 67B: Advanced Welding Skills Lab- CSU T
 - WLDT 68: Certification Preparation- CSU T
 - WLDT 69A: Beginning Pipe Welding- CSU T
 - WLDT 69B: Advanced Pipe Welding- CSU T

- <u>Course Deactivations: Fall 2018</u> *Presented by Craig Kutil:* CIS 29 is not longer needed. The other courses have been replaced with new courses. These course deactivations will move forward for voting.
 - CIS 29: Independent Study, Computer Information Systems
 - CNT 62A: Cisco Networking Academy CCNA I
 - CNT 62B: Cisco Networking Academy CCNA II
 - MATH 71A: Applied Mathematics for Technicians A
 - MATH 71B: Applied Mathematics for Technicians B
- New Programs: Effective Fall 2019
 - **Political Science AA-T** (19-20 Units in the Major, 60 Units Total, TOP Code: 2207.00- Political Science, Program Goal: Transfer)
 - Political Science AA-T Presented by Paul Torres: This is a new program with courses that are C-ID compliant. This program will move forward for voting.
- Program Modifications: Effective Fall 2019
 - Communication Studies AA-T (18 Units in the Major, 60 Units Total, TOP Code: 1506.00- Speech Communication, Program Goal: Transfer)
 - Communication Studies AA-T Presented by Tim Heisler: Additional courses added to the degree. This degree will move forward for voting.
 - **Global Studies AA-T** (21-23 Units in the Major, 60 Units Total, TOP Code: 2210.00- International Studies, Program Goal: Transfer)
 - Global Studies AA-T Presented by Catherine Eagan: Additional courses added to the degree. This degree will move forward for voting.
 - **Network Security and Administration AS** (39-40 Units in the Major, 60 Units Total, TOP Code: 0708.00- Computer Infrastructure and Support*, Program Goal: CTE)
 - Network Security and Administration AS Presented by Moh Daoud: Program is being
 updated as courses names have changed and to removed deactivated courses. This
 program will move forward for voting.
- Modifications: Presented by Craig Kutil:
 - Course Modifications Effective Date changed to Fall 2019: FST X1, X2, X3, X4, X5, X6, X7
- 6. Second Reading of Curriculum Proposals/ Presentation
 - Courses:
 - ENGR 46 (Material of Engineering- 4 Units, 3 Units Lecture, 1 Unit Lab) Modified Course Proposal: SC: 1X, GR, CSU T, UC T, C-ID# ENGR 140, ENGR 140L, ENG 104B. Prerequisite: PHYS 1A with a minimum grade of C, CHEM 1A with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Engineering. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 0901.00- Engineering, General (requisites Calculus) (Transfer). (Start Date: Spring 2019)
 - ENGR 46 Presented by Keith Level: Course units updated from 3 to 4 to match the combined C-ID. This course will move forward for voting.
 - KIN 27 (Principles of Coaching & Sports Officiating- 3 Units, 2 Units Lecture, 1 Unit Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, GR, CSU T, UC T. Discipline: Kinesiology and Coaching. SAM Code: C. TOP Code: 0835.60- Coaching*. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
 - KIN 27 Presented by Andrew Cumbo: Decided Kinesiology and Coaching will be the discipline as some coaching experience is necessary. This course will move forward for voting.
 - MSCM 35 (Multimedia Reporting- 3 Units, 1 Unit Lecture, 2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal:
 SC: 1X, O, CSU T, UC T, C-ID# JOUR 120. Discipline: Mass Communications or Journalism or
 Multimedia. SAM Code: C. TOP Code: 0602.00- Journalism*. (Start Date: Spring 2019)

- MSCM 35 Presented by Craig Kutil: Corrected discipline. This course will move forward for voting.
- THEA 41B (Advanced Passport to Theater- Musical- 1 Unit, 1 Unit Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, P/NP, CSU T, UC T. Prerequisite: THEA 57C with a minimum grade of C or THEA 57D with a minimum grade of C or Instructor Approval. Discipline: Drama/ Theater Arts or Stagecraft. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 1007.00- Dramatic Arts. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
 - THEA 41B Presented by Craig Kutil: Added prerequisites to be consistent with THEA 41C. This course will move forward for voting.
- New Programs: Effective Fall 2019
 - Fitness Trainer/Instructor Certificate of Achievement (18.5-24.5 Total Units, TOP Code: 0835.20-Fitness Trainer*, Program Goal: CTE)
 - Fitness Trainer/ Instructor Certificate of Achievement Presented by Andrew Cumbo: This program represents a need in the market place and will help to diversify the department. Student can earn this certificate, while working on their AD-T. BIO 7A has a prerequisite of BIO 30; BIO 7B has a prerequisite of CHEM 30A. We need to list these additional 8 units to the degree because these are courses that cannot be skipped. Craig Kutil will adjust to put BIO 50 as part of the required core. Program units should be 18.5 total. This program will move forward for voting.
- 7. Voting on Curriculum Proposals:
 - Courses:
 - AJ 54 (Investigative Reporting- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, GR, CSU T. Strongly Recommended: Eligibility for ENG 1A with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Administration of Justice. SAM Code: C. TOP Code: 2105.00- Administration of Justice*. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
 - AJ 60 (Criminal Law- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, GR, LPC GE
 AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: D, UC T, IGETC: 4, C-ID#AJ 120. Discipline: Administration of Justice. SAM Code:
 C. TOP Code: 2105.00- Administration of Justice*. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
 - AJ 61 (Evidence- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, GR, CSU T, C-ID#AJ 124. Discipline: Administration of Justice. SAM Code: C. TOP Code: 2105.00- Administration of Justice*. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
 - AJ 66 (Juvenile Procedures- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, GR, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: D, UC T, IGETC: 4, C-ID#AJ 220. Strongly Recommended: Eligibility for ENG 1A with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Administration of Justice. SAM Code: C. TOP Code: 2105.00-Administration of Justice*. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
 - AJ 69 (Sex Crime Investigation- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, GR, CSU T. Discipline: Administration of Justice. SAM Code: C. TOP Code: 2105.00- Administration of Justice*. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
 - AJ 70 (Community Relations- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, GR, CSU
 T, UC T, C-ID#AJ 160. Discipline: Administration of Justice. SAM Code: C. TOP Code: 2105.00Administration of Justice*. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
 - AJ 79 (Homicide Investigation- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, GR, CSU T. Discipline: Administration of Justice. SAM Code: C. TOP Code: 2105.00- Administration of Justice*. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
 - AJ 9954 (Defensive Tactics Instructor- 2.5 Units, 1.5 Units Lecture, 1 Unit Lab) Modified Course Proposal: SC: 1X, P/NP, CSU T. Discipline: Administration of Justice. SAM Code: C. TOP Code: 2105.00- Administration of Justice*. (Start Date: Spring 2019)

- AJ 9965 (Internal Affairs Investigations- 1.5 Units, 1.5 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, P/NP, CSU T. Discipline: Administration of Justice. SAM Code: C. TOP Code: 2105.00-Administration of Justice*. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- AJ 9969 (Firearms Instructor- 2.5 Units, 1.5 Units Lecture, 1 Unit Lab) Modified Course Proposal: SC: 1X, P/NP, CSU T. Discipline: Administration of Justice. SAM Code: C. TOP Code: 2105.00-Administration of Justice*. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- AJ 9979 (Basic Police Cyclist- 1.5 Units, 1 Unit Lecture, .5 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: SC: 1X, P/NP, CSU T. Discipline: Administration of Justice. SAM Code: C. TOP Code: 2105.00-Administration of Justice*. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- AJ 9980 (Rifle Marksmanship and Sniper/ Observer- 2 Units, 1.5 Unit Lecture, .5 Units Lab)

 Modified Course Proposal: SC: 1X, P/NP, CSU T. Discipline: Administration of Justice. SAM Code: C.

 TOP Code: 2105.00- Administration of Justice*. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- AJ 9982 (Patrol Rifle Instructor- 1.5 Units, 1 Unit Lecture, .5 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: SC: 1X, P/NP, CSU T. Discipline: Administration of Justice. SAM Code: C. TOP Code: 2105.00-Administration of Justice*. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- AJ 9987 (Basic S.W.A.T.- 2.5 Units, 1.5 Units Lecture, 1 Unit Lab) Modified Course Proposal: SC: 1X, P/NP, CSU T. Discipline: Administration of Justice. SAM Code: C. TOP Code: 2105.00- Administration of Justice*. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- AJ 9995 (Firearms/Tactical Rifle for the Fire Responder- .5 Units,.5 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: SC: 1X, P/NP, CSU T. Discipline: Administration of Justice. SAM Code: C. TOP Code: 2105.00- Administration of Justice*. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- AJ 9997 (Law Enforcement Academy- 29 Units, 14 Units Lecture, 15 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, P/NP, CSU T. Strongly Recommended: AJ 50 with a minimum grade of C and AJ 60 with a minimum grade of C and AJ 61 with a minimum grade of C and AJ 70 with a minimum grade of C or employment as a peace officer. Discipline: Administration of Justice. SAM Code: C. TOP Code: 2105.50- Police Academy*. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- AJ 9998 (POST Basic Supervisory- 4.5 Units, 4.5 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: SC: 1X, P/NP, CSU T. Prerequisite: AJ 9997 with a minimum grade of Pass or Possession of a Basic California POST Certificate. Discipline: Administration of Justice. SAM Code: B. TOP Code: 2105.00-Administration of Justice*. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- BIO X2A (Bioinformatics- 4 Units, 3 Units Lecture, 1 Unit Lab) New Course Proposal: 1X, GR, CSU T.
 Prerequisite: BIO 1C with a minimum grade of C, CS 7 with a minimum grade of C, MATH 40 with a minimum grade of C, CHEM 1A with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Biological Sciences. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 4902.00- Biological and Physical Sciences (and Mathematics). (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- CIS 71 (Computer Typing- 1 Unit, 1 Unit Lab) Modified Course Proposal: SC: 1X, O. Discipline: Computer Information Systems. SAM Code: C. TOP Code: 0702.00- Computer Information Systems*. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- CNT 7701 (VMware VCP Certification & Virtualization- 2 Units, 1.5 Units Lecture, .5 Units Lab)
 Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X (Re-certification is required every three years), O, DE, CSU T.
 Strongly Recommended: CNT 8001 with a minimum grade of C, CNT 51 with a minimum grade of C,
 CNT 52 with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Computer Service Technology. SAM Code: C. TOP
 Code: 0708.00- Computer Infrastructure and Support*. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- DANC 2A (Jazz Dance Fundamentals/Beginning- 1 Unit, 1 Unit Lab) Modified Course Proposal: SC: 1X, O, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: E, UC T. Discipline: Dance. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 1008.000-Dance. (Start Date: Spring 2019)

- DANC 2B (Jazz Dance Beginning/Intermediate- 1 Unit, 1 Unit Lab) Modified Course Proposal: SC:
 1X, O, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: E, UC T. Strongly Recommended: DANC 2A with a minimum grade
 of C. Discipline: Dance. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 1008.000-Dance. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- DANC 3A (Ballet Fundamentals/Beginning- 1 Unit, 1 Unit Lab) Modified Course Proposal: SC: 1X,
 O, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: E, UC T. Discipline: Dance. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 1008.000-Dance.
 (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- DANC 5A (Dance Composition 5A- 1.5 Unit, 1.5 Unit Lab) Modified Course Proposal: SC: 1X, O, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: E, UC T. Discipline: Dance. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 1008.000-Dance. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- DANC 5B (Dance Composition 5B- 1.5 Unit, 1.5 Unit Lab) Modified Course Proposal: SC: 1X, O, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: E, UC T. Discipline: Dance. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 1008.000-Dance. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- ECE 67 (Infant and Toddler Development and Caregiving- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, GR, CSU T. Prerequisite: ECE 56 with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Child Development/ Early Childhood Education. SAM Code: B. TOP Code: 1305.00- Child Development/ Early Care and Education*. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- ECE 90 (Practicum-Supervised Experience- 4 Units, 2 Units Lecture, 2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, GR, CSU T. Prerequisite: ECE 50 with a minimum grade of C and ECE 56 with a minimum grade of C and ECE 62 with a minimum grade of C and ECE 63 with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Child Development/ Early Childhood Education. SAM Code: B. TOP Code: 1305.00- Child Development/ Early Care and Education*. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- ECE 95 (Work Experience- 1-3 Units, 1-3 Units Paid Work Experience) Modified Course Proposal: SC: 1X, GR, CSU T. Corequisite: ECE 96. Discipline: Child Development/ Early Childhood Education. SAM Code: C. TOP Code: 1305.00- Child Development/ Early Care and Education*. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- ECE 96 (Work Experience Seminar- 1 Unit, 1 Unit Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: SC: 1X, GR, CSU T. Corequisite: ECE 95. Discipline: Child Development/ Early Childhood Education. SAM Code: C. TOP Code: 1305.00- Child Development/ Early Care and Education*. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- EMS 30 (Emergency Medical Responder- 3 Units, 2 Units Lecture, 1 Unit Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, GR, CSU T. Strongly Recommended: EMS 70B with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Emergency Medical Technologies. SAM Code: C. TOP Code: 1250.00- Emergency Medical Services*. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- ENG 35 (Modern American Literature- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, GR, DE, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: C2, UC T, IGETC: 3B. Prerequisite: ENG 1A with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: English. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 1501.00- English. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- ENG 41 (Modern World Literature- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, GR, DE, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: C2, UC T, IGETC: 3B. Prerequisite: ENG 1A with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: English. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 1501.00- English. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- ENG 104W (Integrated Reading and Writing Workshop- .5 Units, .5 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: SC: 1X, P/NP. Corequisite: ENG 104. Basic Skills, One Level Below Transfer. Discipline: English. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 1501.00- English. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- ENGR 25 (Computational Methods for Engineers and Scientists- 3 Units, 2 Units Lecture, 1 Unit Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, GR, CSU T, UC T. Prerequisite: MATH 1 with a minimum grade of C. Strongly Recommended: CS 7 with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Engineering. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 0901.00- Engineering, General (requisites Calculus) (Transfer). (Start Date: Spring 2019)

- GEOG 1L (Introduction to Physical Geography Laboratory- 1 Unit, 1 Unit Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, GR, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/GE: B3, UC T, IGETC: 5A. Prerequisite: GEOG 1 with a minimum grade of C (May be taken concurrently). Discipline: Geography. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 2206.00- Geography. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- GEOG 2 (Cultural Geography- 3 Unit, 3 Unit Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, GR, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/GE: D5, UC T, IGETC: 4E. Discipline: Geography. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 2206.00-Geography. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- **GEOG 5 (World Regional Geography- 3 Unit, 3 Unit Lecture)** Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, GR, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/GE: D5, UC T, IGETC: 4E. Discipline: Geography. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 2206.00- Geography. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- **GEOG 8 (Introduction to Atmospheric Science- 3 Unit, 3 Unit Lecture)** Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, GR, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/GE: B1, UC T, IGETC: 5A. Discipline: Geography. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 2206.00- Geography. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- KIN 5 (Sports Management- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, GR, CSU T, UC T. Discipline: Kinesiology. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 1270.00- Kinesiology. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- KIN 24 (Sport Psychology- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, O, DE, CSU
 T/ GE: E. Discipline: Kinesiology. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 1270.00- Kinesiology. (Start Date: Spring
 2019)
- KIN 29P (Independent Study, Physical Education- .5-2 Units, .5- 2 Units Lab) New Course Proposal: O, 1X, CSU T. Discipline: Physical Education. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 0835.00- Physical Education. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- KIN 38C (Post Season Intercollegiate Men's Soccer- 1-2 Units, 1-2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 4X, GR, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: E, UC T. Discipline: Coaching. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 0835.50- Intercollegiate Athletics. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- KIN 48A (Pre-Season Intercollegiate Women's Soccer- 1-2 Units, 1-2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 4X, GR, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: E, UC T. Discipline: Coaching. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 0835.50- Intercollegiate Athletics. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- KIN 48C (Off Season Intercollegiate Women's Soccer- 1-2 Units, 1-2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 4X, GR, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: E, UC T. Discipline: Coaching. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 0835.50- Intercollegiate Athletics. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- KIN AAE (Adapted Aerobic Exercise- .5-2 Units, .5-2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: SC: 1X,
 O, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: E, UC T. Discipline: Physical Education (Adapted): Disabled Students
 Programs and Services. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 0835.80- Adapted Physical Education. (Start Date:
 Spring 2019)
- KIN AB (Aerobic Fitness- .5-2 Units, .5-2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, O, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: E, UC T. Discipline: Physical Education. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 0835.00-Physical Education. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- KIN AFG (Aerobic Fitness Gym- 1-2 Units, 1-2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, O, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: E, UC T. Discipline: Physical Education. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 0835.00-Physical Education. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- KIN BD1 (Badminton 1-.5-2 Units, .5-2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, GR, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: E, UC T. Discipline: Physical Education. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 0835.00-Physical Education. (Start Date: Spring 2019)

- KIN BD2 (Badminton 2-.5-2 Units, .5-2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, GR, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: E, UC T. Strongly Recommended: KIN BD1. Discipline: Physical Education. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 0835.00- Physical Education. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- KIN BD3 (Badminton 3-.5-2 Units, .5-2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, GR, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: E, UC T. Strongly Recommended: KIN BD2. Discipline: Physical Education. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 0835.00- Physical Education. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- KIN BX1 (Box Aerobics 1- .5-2 Units, .5-2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, O, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: E, UC T. Discipline: Physical Education. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 0835.00-Physical Education. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- KIN DBS (Dance Aerobics/ Body Sculpting- 1-2 Units, 1-2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, O, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: E, UC T. Discipline: Physical Education. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 0835.00- Physical Education. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- KIN GBW (Guts and Butts Workout- 1-2 Units, 1-2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X,
 O, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: E, UC T. Discipline: Physical Education. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 0835.00- Physical Education. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- KIN FW1 (Fitness Walking 1- 1-2 Units, 1-2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, O, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: E, UC T. Discipline: Physical Education. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 0835.00-Physical Education. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- KIN PL1 (Pilates 1- .5-2 Units, .5-2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, O, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: E, UC T. Discipline: Physical Education. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 0835.00- Physical Education. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- MSCM 16A (Express College Newspaper A- 3 Units, 1 Unit Lecture, 2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: SC: 1X, O, CSU T, C-ID #JOUR 130. Strongly Recommended: Eligibility for ENG 1A. Discipline: Mass Communications or Journalism. SAM Code: C. TOP Code: 0602.00-Journalism*. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- MSCM 16B (Express College Newspaper B- 3 Units, 1 Unit Lecture, 2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: SC: 1X, O, CSU T, C-ID #JOUR 131. Prerequisite: MSCM 16A with a minimum grade of C. Strongly Recommended: Eligibility for ENG 1A. Discipline: Mass Communications or Journalism. SAM Code: C. TOP Code: 0602.00-Journalism*. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- MSCM 16C (Express College Newspaper C- 3 Units, 1 Unit Lecture, 2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: SC: 1X, O, CSU T. Prerequisite: MSCM 16B with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Mass Communications or Journalism. SAM Code: C. TOP Code: 0602.00-Journalism*. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- MSCM 16D (Express College Newspaper D- 3 Units, 1 Unit Lecture, 2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: SC: 1X, O, CSU T. Prerequisite: MSCM 16C with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Mass Communications or Journalism. SAM Code: C. TOP Code: 0602.00-Journalism*. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- MSCM 32A (Introduction to Radio Production- 3 Units, 1 Unit Lecture, 2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: SC: 1X, O, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T. Discipline: Broadcast Technology. SAM Code: C. TOP Code: 0604.10- Radio*. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- MSCM 32B (Intermediate Radio Production- 3 Units, 1 Unit Lecture, 2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: SC: 1X, O, CSU T. Prerequisite: MSCM 32A with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Broadcast Technology. SAM Code: C. TOP Code: 0604.10- Radio*. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- MSCM 32C (Advanced Radio Production- 3 Units, 1 Unit Lecture, 2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: SC: 1X, O, CSU T. Prerequisite: MSCM 32B with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Broadcast Technology. SAM Code: C. TOP Code: 0604.10- Radio*. (Start Date: Spring 2019)

- MUS 47 (College Productions- Music- 1-5 Units, 1-5 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 4X, GR, CSU T, UC T. Discipline: Music. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 1004.00- Music. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- PHIL 1 (God, Nature, Human Nature- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, GR, DE, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: C2, IGETC: 3B, UC T. Strongly Recommended: Eligibility for ENG 1A. Discipline: Philosophy. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 1509.00- Philosophy. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- PHIL 1H (Honors Philosophy 1: God, Nature, Human Nature- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, GR, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: C2, IGETC: 3B, UC T. Strongly Recommended: Eligibility for ENG 1A. Discipline: Philosophy. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 1509.00-Philosophy. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- PHIL 2H (Honors Philosophy 2: Ethics- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, GR, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: C2, IGETC: 3B, UC T. Strongly Recommended: Eligibility for ENG 1A. Discipline: Philosophy. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 1509.00- Philosophy. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- PHIL 4 (Intro to Philosophy: Knowledge- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC:
 1X, GR, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: C2, IGETC: 3B, UC T. Strongly Recommended: Eligibility for ENG
 1A. Discipline: Philosophy. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 1509.00- Philosophy. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- PHIL 29 (Independent Study, Philosophy- .5-2 Units, .5-2 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 1X, O, CSU T. Discipline: Philosophy. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 1509.00- Philosophy. (Start Date: Spring 2019)
- SPAN X23 (Introduction to Hispanic Literature- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) New Course Proposal: 1X,
 O, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: C2, IGETC: 6, UC T. Prerequisite: Spanish heritage speaker proficiency
 or the equivalent intermediate level as assessed. Strongly Recommended: SPAN 22 with a
 minimum grade of C or Successful completion of AP Spanish in high school. Discipline: Foreign
 Languages: Spanish. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 1105.00- Spanish. (Start Date: Fall 2019)
- THEA 41A (Passport to Theater- Non Musical- 1 Unit, 1 Unit Lab) Modified Course Proposal: SC: 1X, P/NP, CSU T, UC T. Prerequisite: THEA 47D with a minimum grade of C or THEA 48D with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Drama/ Theater Arts or Stagecraft. SAM Code: E. TOP Code: 1007.00- Dramatic Arts. (Start Date: Fall 2019)

Motion to APPROVE Courses:

MSC: Amaya/Owens/Approved

- GE/Transfer Pathways:
 - AJ 66: Juvenile Procedures- LPC GE AA/AS
 - AJ 9965: Internal Affairs Investigations- CSU T
 - BIO X2A: Bioinformatics- CSU T
 - KIN 5: Sports Management- UC T
 - KIN 29P: Independent Study, Physical Education- CSU T
 - MKTG 56: Retail Strategies- CSU T
 - SPAN X23: Introduction to Hispanic Literature- LPC GE AA/AS, CSU T/ GE: C2, IGETC: 6, UC T
 - THEA 41A: Passport to Theater- Non Musical- UC T <u>Motion to APPROVE GE/Transfer Pathways:</u>

MSC: Vernoga/Woods/Approved

- Requisites:
 - AJ 54: Investigative Reporting- Strongly Recommended: Eligibility for ENG 1A with a minimum grade of C.
 - AJ 66: Juvenile Procedures- Strongly Recommended: Eligibility for ENG 1A with a minimum grade of C.

- AJ 9997: Law Enforcement Academy- Strongly Recommended: AJ 50 with a minimum grade of C and AJ 60 with a minimum grade of C and AJ 61 with a minimum grade of C and AJ 70 with a minimum grade of C or employment as a peace officer.
- AJ 9998: POST Basic Supervisory- Prerequisite: AJ 9997 with a minimum grade of Pass or Possession of a Basic California POST Certificate.
- **BIO X2A: Bioinformatics-** Prerequisite: BIO 1C with a minimum grade of C, CS 7 with a minimum grade of C, MATH 40 with a minimum grade of C, CHEM 1A with a minimum grade of C.
- CNT 7701: VMware VCP Certification & Virtualization- Strongly Recommended: CNT 8001 with a minimum grade of C, CNT 51 with a minimum grade of C, CNT 52 with a minimum grade of C.
- DANC 2B: Jazz Dance Beginning/Intermediate- Strongly Recommended: DANC 2A with a minimum grade of C.
- ECE 67: Infant and Toddler Development and Caregiving- Prerequisite: ECE 56 with a minimum grade of C.
- ECE 90: Practicum-Supervised Experience- Prerequisite: ECE 50 with a minimum grade of C and ECE 56 with a minimum grade of C and ECE 62 with a minimum grade of C and ECE 63 with a minimum grade of C.
- ECE 95: Work Experience- Corequisite: ECE 96.
- ECE 96: Work Experience Seminar- Corequisite: ECE 95.
- EMS 30: Emergency Medical Responder- Strongly Recommended: EMS 70B with a minimum grade of C.
- ENG 35: Modern American Literature- Prerequisite: ENG 1A with a minimum grade of C.
- ENG 41: Modern World Literature- Prerequisite: ENG 1A with a minimum grade of C.
- ENG 104W: Integrated Reading and Writing Workshop- Corequisite: ENG 104.
- ENGR 25: Computational Methods for Engineers and Scientists- Prerequisite: MATH 1 with a minimum grade of C. Strongly Recommended: CS 7 with a minimum grade of C.
- **GEOG 1L: Introduction to Physical Geography Laboratory-** Prerequisite: GEOG 1 with a minimum grade of C (May be taken concurrently).
- KIN BD2: Badminton 2- Strongly Recommended: KIN BD1.
- KIN BD3: Badminton 3- Strongly Recommended: KIN BD2.
- MSCM 16A: Express College Newspaper A- Strongly Recommended: Eligibility for ENG 1A.
- MSCM 16B: Express College Newspaper B- Prerequisite: MSCM 16A with a minimum grade of C. Strongly Recommended: Eligibility for ENG 1A.
- MSCM 16C: Express College Newspaper C- Prerequisite: MSCM 16B with a minimum grade of C.
- MSCM 16D: Express College Newspaper D- Prerequisite: MSCM 16C with a minimum grade of C.
- MSCM 32B: Intermediate Radio Production- Prerequisite: MSCM 32A with a minimum grade of C. MSCM 32C: Advanced Radio Production- Prerequisite: MSCM 32B with a minimum grade of C.
- PHIL 1: God, Nature, Human Nature- Strongly Recommended: Eligibility for ENG 1A.
- PHIL 1H: Honors Philosophy 1: God, Nature, Human Nature- Strongly Recommended: Eligibility for ENG 1A.
- PHIL 2H: Honors Philosophy 2: Ethics- Strongly Recommended: Eligibility for ENG 1A.
- PHIL 4: Intro to Philosophy: Knowledge- Strongly Recommended: Eligibility for ENG 1A.
- SPAN X23: Introduction to Hispanic Literature- Prerequisite: Spanish heritage speaker proficiency or the equivalent intermediate level as assessed. Strongly Recommended: SPAN 22 with a minimum grade of C or Successful completion of AP Spanish in high school.
- THEA 41A: Passport to Theater- Non Musical- Prerequisite: THEA 47D with a minimum grade of C or THEA 48D with a minimum grade of C.

Motion to APPROVE Requisites: MSC: Owens/Woods/Approved

- Disciplines:
 - BIO X2A: Bioinformatics- Biological Sciences
 - KIN 29P: Independent Study, Physical Education- Physical Education
 - MSCM 32C: Advanced Radio Production- Broadcast Technology
 - SPAN X23: Introduction to Hispanic Literature- Foreign Languages: Spanish
 - THEA 41A: Passport to Theater- Drama/ Theater Arts or Stagecraft Motion to APPROVE Disciplines:

MSC: Woods/Owens/Approved

- <u>Distance Education:</u>
 - KIN 24: Sport Psychology

Motion to APPROVE Distance Education:

MSC: Woods/Owens/Approved

- New Programs: Effective Fall 2019
 - Computational Biology Certificate of Achievement (26 Total Units, TOP Code: 0401.00- Biology, General, Program Goal: Local)
 - Computational Biology AA (26 Units in the Major, 60 Units Total, TOP Code: 0401.00- Biology, General, Program Goal: Local)

Motion to APPROVE New Programs:

MSC: Amaya/Oliveira/Approved

- Program Modifications: Effective Fall 2019
 - Administration of Justice AA (27 Units in the Major, 60 Units Total, TOP Code: 2105.00-Administration of Justice*, Program Goal: CTE)
 - **Biology AA** (33 Units in the Major, 60 Units Total, TOP Code: 0401.00- Biology, General, Program Goal: Local- Transfer Preparation)
 - <u>TABLED-</u> Biology: Allied Health AA (23 Units in the Major, 60 Units Total, TOP Code: 0401.00-Biology, General, Program Goal: Local-Transfer Preparation)
 - Suggested that we add BIO 30 since they cannot test out of this course. This is requirement s implied and we want to make sure that it is explicitly understood. TABLED this for VOTE. WOODS/OLIVERA/APPROVED
 - Cisco Network Associate Certificate of Achievement (23 Units Total, TOP Code: 0708.10 Computer Networking*, Program Goal: CTE)
 - Computer Desktop OS Security Certificate of Achievement (19 Units Total, TOP Code: 0708.10 Computer Networking*, Program Goal: CTE)
 - Computer Network Technician Certificate of Achievement (17 Units Total, TOP Code: 0708.10 Computer Networking*, Program Goal: CTE)
 - Digital Forensics Examiner Certificate of Achievement (23 Units Total, TOP Code: 0708.10 Computer Networking*, Program Goal: CTE)
 - Microsoft Systems Administrative Certificate of Achievement (18 Units Total, TOP Code: 0708.10 Computer Networking*, Program Goal: CTE)
 - Retail Management (WAFC) Certificate of Achievement (25-26 Total Units, TOP Code: 0506.50-Retail Store Operations and Management*, Program Goal: CTE)

Motion to APPROVE Program Modifications:

MSC: Vernoga/Owens/Approved

• Program Deactivations: Effective Fall 2019

 Network and Wireless Security Career Certificate <u>Motion to APPROVE Program Deactivations:</u> <u>MSC: Oliveira/Vernoga/Approved</u>

• Requisite Grade Policy

Motion to APPROVE Requisite Grade Policy:

MSC: Amaya/Owens/Approved

8. Reports

• Vice President's Report-No Report

David Johnson

• Articulation Officer Report

Craig Kutil

Updates have all been made for the courses for the Fall. There are some updates that need to be made for past years. These will be in report in July. C-ID ECE needed to be submitted for review since changes were substantial. Some things have sat as conditional and need to be investigated.

• Chair's Report Craig Kutil

Senate Meeting Last week – AD-T report on changes to the catalog language has been made. Will be attending Curriculum Institute this summer. Meta-CurricUNET switch over has been stalled. If Chabot also wants to adopt the Meta-CurricUNET than the District will purchase. AP and BP that we approved on the units have been passed.

- 9. Good of the Order: None
- 10. Adjournment
- 11. Next Regular Meeting (May 7th, 2018)